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Enquiry for P/N: DR9841T Main Tire

Tan Wilson RUAG <wilson.tan@ruag.com>
To: Ashila Naja Mohd Zulkaple <ashila@galaxyaerospace.my>
Cc: STORE GAM <store@galaxyaerospace.my>

Hi Ashila,

Good afternoon. Thanks for the RFQ. We are please to provide below quote:

P/N DR9841T

Desc: AW139 main tyre
Unit price: MYR5,885.51
Qty: 5 ea

Total price: MYR29,427.55

Lead time: Ex-stock (11 ea available)

Thanks and have a great day.

NOTE: Please reply to my new email address — wilson.tan@ruag.com

Wilson Tan

Sales & Marketing Manager

General line: +60 3 7848 1999

Direct line: +603 7848 1979

Mobile: +60 12 3710 596

RUAG Aviation Malaysia Sdn Bhd (970727-W)
RUAG MRO International

Lot 1 -4 Ex-Customs Building - Helicopter Center
Malaysia International Aerospace Center (MIAC)
Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport

47200 Subang, Selangor - Malaysia

Ashila Naja Mohd Zulkaple <ashila.galaxy@gmail.com>

2 March 2021 at 17:50
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privacy notices

From: Ashila Naja Mohd Zulkaple <ashila@galaxyaerospace.my>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 5:30 PM

To: Tan Wilson RUAG <wilson.tan@ruag.com>

Cc: STORE GAM <store@galaxyaerospace.my>

Subject: [Ext] Enquiry for P/N: DR9841T Main Tire

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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